Proposal Information Exchange Conference
PSA-09-RFP-REG0001
Question and Answers
1. When is the actual due date?  The SF 1449 does not give a due date for proposals. April 30th 5:00 p.m.
2. Angie is the POC will she be available then? Angie is out sick but should be back soon.

3. What are the numbers of copies required for each category? The number of copies of each portion of the proposal is stated in Section L, paragraph L.5, Proposal Format.

4. There are new functionalities available and state of the art equipment, can a vendor offer this even though it exceeds the governments requirements?  The SOW indicates the minimum requirement that must be met. An offeror can propose equipment that exceeds those requirements. When the government evaluates the proposal, credit will be given to the offer that exceeds the government’s minimum requirement if the evaluation team determines the enhancements to be value added to the government’s needs.

5. Price supporting data – does it need to be one two three solution or one year addition? This solicitation is for a base year and four one-year options. Pricing for options years must be included in the initial proposal. The agency is funded on a fiscal year cycle and cannot fund but one option period at a time as funds become available. The use of options is at the government’s discretion and those options are not renegotiated.

6. Training question: Part 2.15 states that contractor shall provide training on each piece of equipment provided. (see page 6). Training is required at the contractor’s location for the analyzer equipment only. Training on the GCMS equipment may be at PSA’s laboratory or at the vendor’s site at the option of the GCMS vendor. The vendor pays tuition. 
7. Please clarify? Dr. Jones stated that new employees need training on the Instruments only.
8. Do monthly volumes represent client samples only or do those quantities include reagents used for calibration? The quantity includes a 10% factor for calibrations and quality control samples.

9. The Offorer must provide extended warranty or an instrument service plan for the GCMS instrument.  Service must also be provided for the immunoassay analyzers.
10. Annual Retraining for GCMS/Reagents/Analysis?  No, There is no requirement for annual operator retraining.  See 2.12 for comment on annual continuing education training.

11. Page 6 – Part 2.12 Training is not operator training. See Amendment.
